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From: Alma Santana
To: Rizzo, Vilma (WOM); Castrorodriguez, Gena (DAT); SFDA-Victim Services; Garrido, Lorna (DAT); District

Attorney, (DAT); Board of Supervisors, (BOS)
Subject: Notice of meeting of the Board of Directors, Mujeres Unidas y Activas
Date: Thursday, November 4, 2021 1:37:39 PM

 

Pursuant to Sunshine Ordinance requirements, Mujeres Unidas y Activas would like
to report the details of our next meeting of the Board of Directors, which will be open
to the public.   
If you have any question please do not hesitate to contact us at: 415- 621-8140 ext 302
Hi there,

You are invited to a Zoom meeting.
When: Dec 4, 2021 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Register in advance for this meeting:
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZYudOmgqzsoG9wsi-jc9ztunPbZZxgEtEhU

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining
the meeting.

-- 
Alma Santana
Executive Assistant 
alma@mujeresunidas.net
(415) 621-8140 ext 302
Mujeres Unidas y Activas
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